

**Ty Shesky**  
Meteorologist  
(906)458-4147, (906)226-3228  
twshesky@yahoo.com

### **Summary of Qualifications**

**Bachelor of Science** in Meteorology with eight years on-air experience. Certified by the NWA and AMS, including the new CBM seal. Producing with WSI Weather Producer, Accuweather Galileo, and Weather Central's 3-D Live. **Forecasting experience** from a variety of climates from the **Great Lakes** to the southern Rockies.

### **Work Experience**

WTVQ/WQRF-TV; Rockford, IL  
Chief Meteorologist March 2010 -- Present

KOB-TV; Albuquerque, NM  
Weekend Meteorologist/Reporter July 2007 – December 2008

KKTV; **Colorado Springs, CO**  
MyNetwork Meteorologist **September 2006** - July 2007  
Weekend Meteorologist/Reporter July 2005 - September 2006

KVIA-TV; **El Paso, TX**  
Weekend Meteorologist/Reporter Feb. 2003 - June 2005

WLUC-TV; **Marquette, MI**  
Morning Meteorologist Nov. 2001 - Jan. 2003  
Weekend Meteorologist/Reporter Jun. '00 - Nov. 2001

### **Education**

Bachelor of Science in Meteorology from **Valparaiso University** in August, 2000.

### **Honors/Awards**

Nominated for "Best Celebrity" and "Best TV Personality" by "What's Up," a weekly publication in El Paso, TX in 2005.

Best Weathercaster (runner-up) by the **Colorado Broadcasters Association** in 2006.

### **Professional Affiliations**

**American Meteorological Society**  
CBM seal #355.  
Original AMS seal #1657.

**National Weather Association** with seal (seal #0609930).